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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: Metropolitan Planning Organization Executive Policy Committee 
 

FROM: Patsy Horton, Division Manager 
 

DATE: November 12, 2019 
 

RE: 19TP028 – Citizens Advisory Committee Vacancy Recommendations 
 

 
The Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) shall consist of individuals or organizations that 
represent any section of the Rapid City Metropolitan Area Transportation System.   
Recently staff received two citizen interest applications to serve on the CAC committee.  
After staff review, both applicants were selected based on their backgrounds, education, 
and interests.    
 

19TP028 -    Staff recommends that the Executive Policy Committee approve Tim 
Rangitsch and Amy Richie as new CAC members.  Tim Rangitsch is a long term bicycle 
promoter and commuter.  His background and expertise would benefit the bicycle 
transportation and safety goals of the CAC committee and the MPO.  Amy Richie holds 
a professional position and works with individuals that may benefit from public 
transportation services. Both candidates will make positive additions to the committee. 

  
Recommendation: Approve appointments of Tim Rangitsch and Amy Ritchie to the 
Citizens Advisory Committee. 
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